Catanach, David

From: Catanach, David

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2001 8:29 AM
To: 'Peggy Cole’

Subject: Davis "A" Fed No. 1M

Peggy, Your application states that interest is not common, yet you did not supply a notice list. Can you please do
s0.

Also, when you file an application to amend a well that already has a DHC order, can you please provide us with
the order number. It would help.

Thanks,
David
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Catanach, David

g

From: Peggy Cole[SMTP:pcole@br-inc.com]
Reply To: pcole@br-inc.com

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2001 2:34 PM

To: DCATANACH@state.nm.us

Subject: re: Davis "A" Fed No. 1M

David: am faxing the interest owner list to you now. My apologies for not

having that in there. And will reference any existing

orders........... thanks for your help.

From: "Catanach, David" <DCATANACH@state.nm.us>, on 5/7/2001 8:29 AM:

Peggy, Your application states that interest is not common, yet you did not

supply a notice list. Can you please do so.

Also, when you file an application to amend a well that already has a DHC

order, can you please provide us with the order number. It would help.

Thanks,

David
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